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September 14, 2010

By Hand Delivery

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission

Office of the Secretary
445 12th Street, SW
Room TW-A325
Washington, DC 20554

Attn: Video Division, Media Bureau

444 North Capitol Streer NW. Suire 70
Washingron, 1D 20001
Phone 202 715 2350 « ax 202 824 6510

Cell 202 679 8567 + e-muails jdisvipiot®newscorp.com

Joseph M. Di Scipio
Viee President
Legal and FCC Compliance

FILED/ACCEPTED

SEP 14 2010

kaderal Communications Commission
{ffice of the Secretary

Re: Surrender and Cancellation of K09JZ/11286, Winslow, AZ.

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Fox Television Stations Inc., the licensee of television translator station K09JZ/11286, Winslow,
AZ, hereby surrenders the license for KO9JZ pursuant to Section 73.1750 of the Commission’s

rules.

Please contact undersigned counsel should you have any questions regarding this matter.
i

cc: Hossein Hashemzadeh (via email)

A NEWY CORPORATION COMPANY

Sincerely,

s

oseph M. Di Scipio
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